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1.  Bollard Cover:  'Paramount' by Ideal Shield
2.  Ornamental Fence:  'Aberdeen' by Iron World

Date:  November 30, 2020

Attachment contains:  6 Pages



4” PARAMOUNT DECORATIVE BOLLARD COVER 

4” PARAMOUNT
 DECORATIVE
BOLLARD COVER

WWW.IDEALSHIELD.COM •  (866) 825-8659
PLEASE SUBMIT YOUR PRODUCT INQUIRY TO INFO@IDEALSHIELD.COM
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Note:  MD Ave Project requires 6" steel sleeve.  Design of sleeve will aesthetically match what is shown, but diameter / circumference will be scaled up accordingly.
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Hollenbeck, Robert

From: Burgess, Beth

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Walsh, Sharon

Subject: RE: Bollard covers

Hi Sharon, 

I think the sleeves you provided in the picture is great. That addresses the concern and style that the Commission 

brought up. Consider this your staff approval for moving forward with the black bollard covers. Let me know if you have 

any other questions. 

Thank you!! 

 

 

Beth Burgess 

Resource Conservation Division, Chief 

Department of Planning and Zoning 

3430 Courthouse Drive, Ellicott City, MD 21043 

410-313-4341 

 

 

 

From: Walsh, Sharon  

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 9:26 AM 

To: Burgess, Beth <bburgess@howardcountymd.gov> 

Subject: Fwd: Bollard covers 

 

Hi Beth, 

Would the attached bollard cover be acceptable in black for parking lot d? 

Thanks, 

Sharon  

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Cappelletti, John" <JCappelletti@howardcountymd.gov> 

Date: December 10, 2018 at 8:15:37 AM EST 

To: "Walsh, Sharon" <swalsh@howardcountymd.gov> 

Subject: Fwd: Bollard covers 

Fyi  

Thanks, 

John Cappelletti 

Cell-410-382-7098 

 

Sent from my iPhone X 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

rhollenbeck
Highlight
onsider this your staff approval for moving forward with the black bollard covers

rhollenbeck
Highlight
C

rhollenbeck
Callout
Previous approval of same bollard cover (Paramount)
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From: Owen Duffy <owen@bestfence.biz> 

Date: December 10, 2018 at 8:07:35 AM EST 

To: "Cappelletti, John" <jcappelletti@howardcountymd.gov> 

Subject: Fwd: Bollard covers 

[Note: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please only click 

on links or attachments if you know the sender.] 

 

What you think of this style in black ?  

 

 

 

 

Thanks,  

Owen Duffy 

Best Fence, LLC 

26 Eight Avenue  

Glen Burnie, MD 21061 

 

Cell: 443-459-7278 

Office: 410-768-9227 

Fax: 410-768-8991 

www.bestfence.biz  

 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

 

From: Jeffry Rowe <jeff@bestfence.biz> 

Subject: Bollard covers 

Date: December 10, 2018 at 7:01:37 AM EST 

To: Owen Duffy <owen@bestfence.biz> 

 

They come in black. The flare at the bottom allows them to be 51” covering 

a 48” pipe and 4” pipe inside. 
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